

Rhiannon Cupps

Freelance Writer

2533243470 · RhiannonCupps@live.com

Areas of Research and Expertise

Fashion, Cosmetology, Herbology, Naturopathy, Sales, Fine art, Firearms & Firearm Information, Spirituality, Jewelry, Gemology, Professional Dress and Behavior, Interview Skills, Event Planning, Travel, Book Reviews, Vintage Lifestyle, Politics, Psychology, Sexual Health, Gardening, Aromatherapy, Makeup, Hairstyling, Skin Care, Product Reviews, And So Much More!

Skills
Communication Skills
Customer Service
Writing
Creativity
Critical thinking and problem solving
Microsoft Office
Microsoft Excel
Microsoft Office Word
Microsoft PowerPoint

Profile

Creative yet concise, I am a writer that can bring different points of view to a multitude of subjects through expertise and/or research.

From real estate to fashion shows and makeup artistry to professional writing, I have the skills needed to provide information, content and even training in order to manage and sell products and provide customer service for many industries.

Employment History

Fantastic Freelance Writer, Self-Rhiannon Writes

June 2013 — Present

Clinical Esthetician and Hair Stylist, Self-Monarch Salon & Spa, Tacoma, WA

January 2010 — Present

Real Estate Agent, John L Scott , Puyallup, WA

June 2006 — September 2008

Sales and Store Manager, Zales Jewelers

March 1999 - April 2006

Education

AS Esthetic Sciences, Clover Park Technical College, Lakewood, WA
October 2009 — December 2010

Cosmetology Certificate and WA State License, Clover Park Technical College

August 2008 - October 2009

Cameron University, Lawton, OK

September 1995 - January 1996